From: Jacolyn Abdala

To: Loaiza, Betsy

Subject: FW: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 1:41:58 PM

Attachments: image002.png
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EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon Betsy,
As requested, please see attached photo of the repaired fence at Lena Road Landfill.
Thank you,

Jacolyn Abdala

Compliance Coordinator

Solid Waste Division
Jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org
(0)941-792-8811, ext. 8015
(c)941-290-8911

From: SWD_Clerical <SWD_Clerical@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 7:19 PM

To: Stephen Whaley <stephen.whaley@mymanatee.org>

Cc: SWD_Clerical <SWD_Clerical@dep.state.fl.us>; Ammon, Pamela
<Pamela.Ammon@FloridaDEP.gov>; Tafuni, Steven <Steven.Tafuni@FloridaDEP.gov>; Loaiza, Betsy

<Betsy.loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report

CAUTION:This email originated from an external source.
Be suspicious of Attachments, Links and Request for Login Information and utilize the REPORT
MESSAGE Button in Outlook if you feel this is a Phishing email.

Greetings,

The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than
paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste. Please click on the
link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of
Environmental Protection’s electronic document management system.
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To access the documents in L

1. Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen.

2. Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen.

3. Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view
the document in its native format. Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format. Acrobat
Reader is required to read the document. The free reader can be downloaded from

http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.

If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you
can access the portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Electronic communications regarding state business
are public records available upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.
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From: Jacolyn Abdala

To: Loaiza, Betsy

Subject: RE: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report
Date: Friday, August 25, 2023 10:00:24 AM

Attachments: image001.png
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EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Good Morning Betsy,

Please see attached photos of the areas pictured in the Lena Road Inspection Report that were
required to be resodded. The County will continue to monitor final and intermediate cover and
reseed/resod as needed.

Thank you,

Jacolyn Abdala

Compliance Coordinator

Solid Waste Division
Jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org
(0)941-792-8811, ext. 8015
(c)941-290-8911

From: Jacolyn Abdala

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report

Hello,

The 2022 Annual Yard Trash Report for Lena Road was mailed on 6/27/2023 and received on
6/28/2023, per the UPS tracking number.

I will also be providing the photo documentation of the areas of vegetation pictured on the
Inspection Report that needed to be resodded once all areas have been completed.

Thank you,

Jacolyn Abdala
Compliance Coordinator
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Solid Waste Division
Jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org
(0)941-792-8811, ext. 8015
(c)941-290-8911

From: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.lLoaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 10:16 AM

To: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>

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

Good morning Jacolyn,

Thank you for the submittal of the requested documentation. | will update our records to reflect
your submittal. If you have not already done so, please submit the facility’s 2022 Annual Yard Trash
Report for Lena Road for review.

The previous submittal of the SCS response letter regarding MW-10A is still under review by
management.

Thank you,

Betsy Loaiza

Environment Specialist II

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

From: Jacolyn Abdala <jacolyn.abdala@mymanatee.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 1:41 PM

To: Loaiza, Betsy <Betsy.loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FW: DEP MAIL: LENA RD COUNTY LF (44795) In-Compliance Letter & Inspection Report

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.
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

https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&[guid=8.361261.1]1&
profile=Discovery_Compliance
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

Dep Customer Survey
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